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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 23 May 2019 10:05 AM

To: Pauline Soh

Cc: Jocelyn Ng; SUR

Subject: RE: MV for SCY2693U - DOA: 10/05/2019

Dear Pauline,

The market value of SCY 2693U is $52K-$53K (Estimated) as at May 2019.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler on behalf of Shirley

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Pauline Soh <pauline_soh@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 22 May 2019 4:32 PM

Cc: Jocelyn Ng <jocelyn_ng@sg.msig-asia.com>

Subject: RE: MV for SCY2693U - DOA: 10/05/2019

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Attached COE/PARF Rebate for your info.

Please help to advise on the Market Value of the above mentioned vehicle.
Thank you

Pauline Soh

Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services
D: +65 6594 2537 | F: +65 6225 7402 | pauline_soh®@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

@00

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg

AMember of BRI INSURANCE GROUF
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 22 May 2019
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PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry
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Singapore NRIC

4282) (M4 ‘l @

SCY2693U

No

22 May 2019
VOLKSWAGEN

JETTA 1.4 TSI AT 1623Q5
Grey

2012

CAV409571
WVWZZZ16Z2CM148147
118.0 kW (158 bhp)
$25,501.00

29 Aug 2012

29 Aug 2012

0

$25,501.00

Yes

28 Aug 2022
$16,575.00

28 Aug 2022

A - Car (1600cc & below)
10

$56,551.00

$18,470.00

$35,045.00
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5/23/2019 Used Volkswagen Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

SGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum

ANNOUNCING Auto Zoom Enterprise Pte Ltd

as sgCarMart Premium Dealer 2019 . >

>

New 5 Years Renewal Coe Toyota Wish 1.8A | *Free Vicom evaluation

Resources

Y@ AUTO ZOOM

Post an Advenlsement * Free grooming and & months maintenance <] |
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just PA iG L] :ll'n-home workshop H;;m“ quality service = |
ap acy = ldember of SYTA and hire purchase association
$58 until it's SOLD! A _ = 100% deposit refund for unapproved loan =
GV Credit Pte Ltd
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling _‘}__%,YONG LEE SENG MOTOR PTE L =
Browse by Category ¥ «Back (12 ) Next » | Sort by Reg. Date v [ 20 results/page ¥
29 vehicles Volkswagen Jetta ) . ) o N
Price Depreciation Rexqg Daat Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection Volkswagen Jetta Any Any 2012 Any Any Any All
Volkswagen Jetta 1.4A TSI $42,788 $9,260 /yr 14-Nov-2012 1,390 cc 65,000 km Sedan Available
Only 1 Owner, Low Mileage Done, Beautiful And Very Well Maintain, Responsive DSG Transmission To Ensure Smooth And Powerful Driving
Experience, No Lack Of Power, Comfortable Sitting Space, Roomy Cabin,,,
—— Tags: 2012 Volkswagen Jetta, 2012 volkswagen jetta, Volkswagen Jetta, volkswagen jetta, Volkswagen,
Posted: 19-May-2019 Jetta, jetta, Used Voilﬁwagenr
Volkswagen Jetta Sport 1.4A - N.A 12-Nov-2012 1,390 cc - Sedan SOLD
TSI
Only 2 Owners With Only 10k Km Odd Mileage Per Annum. Fully Serviced By Agent Within Warranty Period, Many Wear And Tear Parts Replaced, Fully
Factory Condition With No Funny Modifications, Interior I... L
_ e Tags: 2012 Volkswagen Jetta, 2012 volkswagen jetta, Volkswagen Jetta, volkswagen jetta, Volkswagen,
Posted: 21-Mar-2019 Jetta, jetta, Used Volkswagen
Volkswagen Jetta Sport 1.4A - N.A 09-Nov-2012 1,390 cc - Sedan SOLD
181
Last Call! Selling At Paper Plus Body Value. All Major And Wear Replaced With Receipts To Prove! No Repairs Needed! Very Good Condition. View To
Appreciate, Flexible Loan Packages Available And Attrac...
s T 2 Tags: 2012 Volkswagen Jetta, 2012 volkswagen jetta, Vaolkswagen Jetta, volkswagen jetta, Volkswagen,
Posted: 12-May-2019 m‘Jta, jetta, Used Volkswagen
Volkswagen Jetta Sport 1.4A - N.A 09-Nov-2012 1,390 cc - Sedan SOLD
TSI
Good Buy! Best Deal! Call Now! $0 Drive Away! Genuine Low Mileage! Aftermarket Exhaust System W/Cert. Very Well Maintained Interior! Healthy
Engine And Gearbox. Straight Chassis All Undercarriage Arms...
007
e ” Tags: 2012 Volkswagen Jetta, 2012 volkswagen jetta, Volkswagen Jetta, volkswagen jetta, Volkswagen
Posted: 02:May-2019. sorea, jetta, Used Volkswagen '
Toyota Camry takes on Volkswagen's Passat
The Toyota Camry offers more legroom for rear passengers, is sportier around corners and has more safety systems but the Volkswagen Passat is
more affordable and feels more premium overall,
Find out more!
Volkswagen Jetta 1.4A TSI $48,800 $10,740 fyr 23-0ct-2012 1,390 cc - Sedan Available
Low Maintenance, And Great Fuel Consumption, Monthly Cheaper Than Driving A Jap/Korean Car! Please Call/SMS For Viewing,
Car Search
] Tags: 2012 Volkswagen Jetta, 2012 volkswagen jetta, Volkswagen Jetta, volkswagen jetta, Volkswagen,
Posted: 20-Mar-2019 ;5> retta, Used Valkswagen
Volkswagen Jetta Sport 1.4A - N.A 26-Sep-2012 1,390 cc 68,865 km Sedan Available
TSI

Auction Closing Time: 26th May 2019 at 11:00 PM

Is Where Is" Conditions. Carplate Number Is SKG...

chads 31 o Tags: 2012 Volkswagen Jetta, 2012 volkswagen jetta, Volkswagen Jetta, volkswagen jetta, Volkswagen,
Posted: 21-May-2019 jetta, Used Volkswagen

Volkswagen Jetta 1.4A TSI 4 N.A 26-Sep-2012 1,390 cc - Sedan

ompare

Posted: 09-Mar-2019  Tags: 2012 Volkswagen Jetta, 2012 volkswagen jetta, Volkswagen Jetta, volkswagen jetta, Volkswagen,

https:Ifwww.sgcarmart.comlused_carsllisting.php?ORD=RGD_DESC&MOD=Volkswagen&MMO=Jeﬁa&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=2012

2 Keys Available, Only For Business Entities To Tender, Not Applicable For Private Individuals. This Is Not A Repossessed Vehicle. Vehicles Are Sold "As [Ficion ven §
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